EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
June 28, 2019

The Commissioner of Education assumed authority over the Earle School
District on November 6, 2017. The Commissioner of Education acts in lien of a
local school board untl such time that a school board is reinstated.

Reports:
1. Superintendent’s Report

2. Fiscal Report
3. Staffing Report

Action ltems:

1. Recommendation to accept Resignations

2. Recommendation to hire

3. Request to approve contract with Jumping Jelly Beans
4. Request for approval to purchase flexible furnishings
5. Request for approval of Resolution 19-02

6. Request to sell Pro'perty



Report
Superintendent




Superintendent’s Report
Earle School District
June, 2019

Advisory Meetings: The Advisory Board met twice in the month of June. Focus of
the meetings has been to review changes that have occurred this year and to
superficially evaluate if the changes resulted in improvements or positive
perceptions. The second focus was to discuss changes going into next school
year. The Advisory Board indicated that transparency this year, and into the
future was and is the most important change that has been implemented. They
like that people can disagree or challenge a decision, and that this disagreement
can be discussed openly. They voiced satisfaction with the information that is
provided. In November of 2019 the District will start a third year under State
Authority. The Commissioner may want to consider adding twa to three
representatives fo the Advisory Committee to broaden the community
representation.

Reguest by Mr. Nicks: Mr. Nicks has retained an attorney. He asserts that when
he retired in June of 2017 he was not paid for all his sick leave. Board minutes do
not reflect his request for the purchase of the days. He returned to the district in
August of 2017 and was removed from his position in November of 2017. He s
requesting appraximately $70,000 for sick leave days per his contract. This
request has been sent to the School District Attorney for review and advisement.

Reguest by Mt. Beulah Church: The district has been approached by
representatives of Mt. Beulah Church regarding a section of land {approximately
1.0 acre) which was approved in 2014 for sale to the Church for $5000 plus the
cost for demolition and removal of an old building on said property. The Church
has provided documentation of the removal of the building at their expense., |
have submitted for approval a request to proceed to finalize the sale of this
property to the Church. The district has approval from Puhlic School Facilities to
sell all of the Dunbar site. The remaining property and buildings will be listed for
sale in the near future,




School Improvement Plans: The Office of Coordinated Support and Services
{CS&S) brought a team to the district to review needs for FY 20. The components
of the school improvement plans were reviewed and the district is making
madifications to the plans based on their review and the discussion of support
needs. The District will proceed now to develop the plan to support the schools
inclusive of the support to be provided through the Office of CS&S.

a cloud of dust and a hearty "Hi Ho Silverl: This is my last monthly report. Soon |
will be riding off into the sunset. It has been an honor and a privilege to work
with the Department of Education and the Earle School District. | could not have
ended my career in a more “up-beat” or satisfying manner. | want to thank the
Commissioner for the trust and the opportunity.

Earle School District has many chatlenges. ! do not believe that the fiscal and
academic issues can be addressed in 5 short years. The rising salaries, the debt
created by mismanagement, the physical plant needs at the high schoal, the
declining enrallment, the need for teacher development and stabilization are
creating a perfect storm of challenge. My last suggestion {request) is that the
Commissioner consider, at the end of year 3 of State Authority, extending control
over the district for an additional two years (for a total of seven). | believe this
could be done using our request for level 5 support. While Cindy Smith can tell
you that she and | have had a few heated discussions, the oversight of the Fiscal
Unit (or similar arrangement) is invaluable. While the district is obtaining support
fram other sources, the Fiscal Unit is needed by the District. At least to continue
guarterly trainings, fiscal reviews, and informal financial monitoring. This
connection with the Department is critical as we in Earle weather the storm of

fiscal challenge.



M E :z MCDANIEL DUSBTIN McDAMIEL » SCOTT RICHARDSON » BART CALHOUN

RICHARDSON .
Afttor at La ,f 1020 W. Fourth St., Suite 410, Little Rack, AR 72201
&C & CALHOUN o/ S0L2I6.8336 £/S0LSERII00
- PLLC

June 5, 2019

Mz, Richard Wilde
Superintendent
Earle School Disirict
P.0. Box 637

Earle, AR 72331

Ms. Cindy Smith

Coordinator, Fiseal Services and Support
Arkansas Department of Education

Four Capitol Mall, Room 15-C

Little Rock, AR 72203
cynthia.smith@arkansas.gov

Re:  Rickey Nicks - payment for accumulated sick leave
Dear Ms. Smith and Mr. Wilde:

Mr. Nicks has retained me to help him negotiate payment for sums cwed him under
his Superintendent’s Contract with the Earle School District ("ESD”). I understand
that he had been corresponding with you about this matter, go I am writing you as
well.

The Superintendent Contract (“Contract”) between ESD and Mr. Nicks provided as
follows with regard to benefits: “Upon retirement, or termination, the Superintendent
shall be paid for unused sick days, personal days and vacation days at the per diem
rate of this contract.” Contract para. 5. The 240 day contract set an annuai rate of
$149,510. Thus, we calculate the “per diem rate” to be $622.96. Mr. Nicks resigned
from the ESD on June 1, 2017, with an effective date of June 30, 2017. According to
the licensed personnel policies of the ESD at the time Mr. Nicks retired, employees
accrued sick leave at the rate of one sick day per contracted month. Mr. Nicks, as
superintendent, was a twelve month employee,

On June 1, 2017, Mr. Nicks requested payment by the ESD for his accumulated sick
days. Adolphus Hicks, the then Business Manager for the District, certified to Mr.
Nicks that he had 110 days available to him at the time of his retirement. Thus, the
ESD owes Mr. Nicks $68,525.60 for the unused sick days he accumulated under the

Contract.



We understand that the District may dispute the amount owed. Please provide us
any documentation that the ESD or the ADE may rely on in calculating an alternative

. number.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any other questlons about
this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

LA

Scott Richardson
Partner

BCDttggﬂ.l 1'L:.ﬁl‘lll L0
SPR/kaa

cc:  Mr. Rickey Nicks
Mprs. Lori Freno

page 2



Report
Fiscal



Monthly Projection Instructions

Step Dascription
1 Enter your District name in cell B3.

Enter the UNRESTRICTED funds in B4. {Ex.

2 1000|1240]2000{2001|2246(|2265]2271|2398|4000)
sJtilize the restricted source of funds list to determine your unrestricted source of funds from 1000-
1999, 2000-2999 and 4000-4999.

Using only the UNRESTRICTED funds listed in B4, run a board report to determine your actual

3
heglnnlng halance and anter that amount in cell B10.

The fullowlng details what Informatian _@a in which ﬂevenue ﬂeld

i I!url Summarv Ile\lamm Status Reportfor funds listed in: Bﬂ, fﬂr FY am:l Penbd tl‘lat is trvlng to updata run.

at to add accaunts for each line listed below.
Account 11110: 11115

5 Line 14 - Local Tax (received Jan-lune} Account: 11120:11125
7] Line 15 - Other Local revenue Account: 11140:19900
7 Line 16 - Foundation Funding Account: 31101

Account: 31103 |32915|32249] 32248
Line 17 - Other State Aid
8 ne ertate 31460|31450
Account: 21000:29000;31102;31200;31300:31400;
31600;31610;31611;31620;31650;31700;31702;

9  Lline 18- Other Revenue 31900; 32100:32914;32916:45000;45510:45590;

47000:49150
19 Line 19 - Loan Proceeds Account: 51100:51995
11 Ling 20 - Transfers Account; 52300

“The following details what information goes in which Expenditure field:

tl!un Summary Expendlture Status Report for funds lIsted i B4, for FY- and Perlod tha't Is upclatlng run
\réport to EXCEL, then can format to add accounts for eachine listed below.

12 Line 24 - Salaries and Benefits Account: 62000: 62999

13 Line 25 - Other Expenditures Account: 63000:68102, 68400:68900, 69200

14 Line 26 - Debt Service Payments Account: 68300639100

15 Line 27 - All Other Debt Payments Account: 68200

16 Line 28 - Transfers to Building Fund Account: 69330

17 Line 29 - Transfers to Food Service Fund  Account: 69380

18 Line 30 - Other: Enter any othar account amounts not listed above., -

***These instructions are guidelines, so if you notice an account code on your actual revenue/ expenditures
not listed, be sure to add It in and let us know. We can/will make adjustments to these guidelines as
needed.

Signature: Position;




The Unrestricted Legal Balance consists of Teacher Salary, Operating
and Debt Service funds less the restricted source of funds listed

balow.

SOF Code
201

202

203

205

212

223

275

276

281

293

320

323

391

401

402

403

404

Bal Sheet 01915

Description
Adult Basic Education

Adult General Education
Workplace Adult Education
Other Adult Education

Isclated Funding

Professlonal Development
Alternative Learning Environment
English Language Learners
National School Lunch Act
Secondary Workforce Centers
Adult Center Support

Shart-term Adult Skill Training
Public School Facilities Escrow
Academic Facilities-Immed Rep
Academic Facilities-Catastrophic
Academic Facilities-Transitional
Academic Facilities-Partnership
Deposits-Paying Agents{QZAB)



District : Earle

Unrestrictad Funds: 100C[1001|1218]1240| 12441 365{2000[200112003 |22 16|2240(2244|2571|2282|2365|237 3[2380(2302 (2941 |4000| ‘_
l
el Aclual Actual Achaal Actual At Astunl Asfunl Achwl Achued Actual Projacted Projectad

201819 _ ] July August  Septemt Octol Novemt Oecemb lanuery  Februsmy  Merch Aril May June  Paried 13 TOTAL
BEGINNING BALANCE IITTIS PI6ELATS [E R (77,BB6.51) (7709215 2B 15420.29 ATTRASE  (BSBTAN)  (JEBSA3AT] 1430758 1840473 (P65 24250
REVENUE
Local Tax {recebred July - Oreembery 2,165.18 I .00 10922598 TO8.202.51 58760 A3,505.E3 a.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 906.465.5]
Local Tax (racetved Jenunry » June) 0.00 2143 26,860,584 164.96 0.00 0.00 BA473.34 11,959.72 1078054 415908 I6A.EE7T6 4377887 HI6,548.34
Cithar Local Revenue 77700 L5100 T.I503 24607 611557 3511075 5B,154.86 11,581,568 2052195 17.806.70 15.380.06 2051295 E60 203 40847
Feundalion Funding 253,349.00 263,349.00 2E3.M9.00 25331200 253,349.00 253,345.00 253,348.00 29.046.00 24944600 944600 240.046.00 263,310.00 3,024 576.00
Cther State Alde THOML30 .00 (12 ] D00 .00 0.08 130,748.00 a0 76,396.80 0.0 1,086.00 26843219
Other Revanue 000 20,161 .40 26,062.00 26,087.98 23,602.00 1.852.00 F4- 1K 23744 ZBO7460 23.602.00 000 16,099,354 221, 914.00
Loan Procesds om oon 0.0 H0.00 000 oo b.oa .o 000 L] S00.00
Transters (From Bullding Fund Only) 00 0,08 0.00 008 a0 ooe 0.00 a.co L0 000 nog 4.0 0,00
Tatal Revenue 31, 19540 027 EHIY LR E A%, 50051 o e FH251M 5831490 0, 33472 306,582 7K 3PS AR 51011951 32284043 174304 | 5071,335.41
EXFENDATURES July August plombrer Oclob N k D ¥ Fehbrusry March Aprid Way June  Paeriod 13 TOTAL
Safarles & Senefits 90.724.98 W, 24547 29053235 307.184.53 20842450 302,685.98 459,962 .59 M 39422 20107542 288048 185,301.85 Saz06E.37 1730121 WOMTK.ID
Gthar Expanditures 33,68048 17750042 GApEN.33 £8.810.42 162,090 P9, 156.11 42,961,008 10627055 PHETE G S2NBIT B35 1MS321.08 479461 1050 166E
Deht Services Payments 2006,95547 254,048.80 S50,602.35
Al Onheer Dot PAYMONTS jslinwes ot dsbay Qoo nan
Transfers to Bidyg fund 00 0,00
Transfers to Food Sorvice Fund 08 0.00
Cthar:_Non-Bxpenditure 10,000.00 10.500.00 20,000.00 30,000.00 10.000.00 10,000.00 10,0000 20,000.00 70,0000 110,086,00
Total Expenditures Mo, EBAS SEBTIA0 AN G bLLAL L] A58 31300 401,542,089 6697055 MTETRAT 408, 511,38 2246 asraires EBO.IBT. A5 ATTOLER | BSEL,00812
ENDING BALANCE HESTY {27.496.50) {71 805.61] (77,082 15) FIre -1 355,420.28 ATTEL OREPAM)  (IRREIIAT)  (MAIPTES)  WBACATR {2B6,242.55]  (286,890.TT)




62 POV 60T

TE 566 PEE-
TE 566 PEE-

B2 '999 0087

09" Z0T ' LRE"E
29 ¥8% ' OZE"T-

mn.mmmuwmm.ﬁl
PEILIT 8-

oo
SE£°S60°ROR T~
I3NvTvE aN3

0T LTE"2¥T

go°
an-

Nv”mmm.¢mﬁ

1] I
65915 ‘o
8Z'062°29

192524221
8b £66'€

SIUNLTONI X3

00° 00D 0T

Q0
00"

00°000°0T

00°000"0T

aNZdX3-NON

ANNIATE-NOK

TS 6T 0TS

BZ759%'0E
62°59%'0¢

[AAR 2Tl 744

00-

69" 26" BV~

09°'098'59¢-
0%'098' 59¢£-

60 2L6'556" T
0o*

16'69E'#56"Z
VEP6T E52T-

BT 605 'EEL T~
96211 b

0g° .
22 TEE" 689" T

JONvIYd D39

LLARES

aNrd IDTANIS 1F3G Tvlod

ONNS 3DTANIS 1830

0D0v

QNNI NOLLYOHNOI vlDl

9 ID% dILNdW0D ,SADD
SONNd SITLI1IDYY N3AD
"DOMd  YIIACOL/LNYANY
AddIH

NYHD HALETE SYSNYINY
LNVED HOLWW T1SM
O3ANIYL & 031419
AvG OIONALGE
S-405IA¥3dNS ‘a3 “dS
ANIWIDUNT SNINTTEA
ANIW/SIIOIIVYLS 34T
o SNLLYNIdO

aNNs NOILVONADS

aNOd AdVIVS YIHDVAL W10l

ANYIYS Ydhaval OHY
AV Q3dN313

AdNS @3 dS
AHIWTIOUNT DNINITI3T
AHYIVE ONT.LVHALD
aNA4 ARYIYS WIHIYIL

37LI1 amns

45/0NN4

TIZBTZ, LV TLTL L PET.C.OVEZ. S, WLZZ, ', E00T, '\ TOOZ, ¢, 0002, *,S9€T, ' #PTT. L OFZT. ' .8TZL, . TOOT,*,000T,) UL pung-ubio I¥I¥3LT¥D NOILDTTIS

6T 40 TT 00TY3d ¥D4A
SIONYIVE GNNd HEI S3ONVHD J0 LNZFWELYLS @31Ivida

UVAGNWLYLS WON JINdow
T LUIHWNN 3DV

¢ LDIYLSIA TODOHDS Fdw3

O5:9FIZT SAWIL
6T0Z/ET/90 3lvo
NHOMLAN HALNIAWOD TO0HIS JITENCE SYSNVEAY



B9 26E “£PT-

09~ 098 ' S9€-
09" 098 ' S9E-
607 726°5%6'T
0
00°99T7°¢T
DO"OSE

£6'69E'856' T
YEYRT'E€52'T-

8E'605 €62 T~
96 £2T b~

22 TEE 588 T~
FAINYIYd ON3

' 282T, " TLEE. " WFTT, ' OVER. " 8TZZ. L EO00E, ', TO0Z, * 0002, °, SAET, ' #F2T, ', 0bTT, " BTZT, ' TOOT, . 000T,) UL puni ubuo :vId3iI¥D NOILIFT3S

90" 202" 6FE

00’
00"

T0°SP9 641

0g*
£6°T66 ' ZE
25°8007 62T

507 £55 69T
8 €66

oc’
£5°E95° 591
SIVNLIONIdx3

YYIGNWIYLS WON 31N0oN
T THIIWON 3Svd

GNIIXT-NON

SNNIATE - NN

BL 0T SL€

0L BTG "#T
0L FI6'+#T

80°6RF"0YE

oo’

3NNIATY

61 40 {1 QOId3d ¥03
STONYTYE ANMJ NI SIDNVYHD 20 INEWILVLS Q31Iviad
¢ DOTUISTA "I00HDS 37dv3

I~ E0%'69T-

Om.mmh"ouml
OE"bLL 08E-
O BET'SLL'T
0"

D0*99T'ZT

28 PP P59’
IRTERT ' PIT -

FL"Z%56 €95 'T-
By ST OF-

a:.
59 /S ETS T~
AWIvE 938

L ARSAN

NNd 3DTAHIS 1834 Iv.L0L

GNNd 3DIAW3S L83a

onGt

ARNd NOLILVANNOD “1YL0L

9 IDS WALNAWDD | SADD
SONMd SALLITIOVE WID
*B0dd 31000/ INYANT
AddTH

W¥HD 431138 SYSNeuY
ANYHD HOEYW 15N
JILNI YL 19 Q31d1ID
Ava d30N31x3
S=ANSTANIANS '03 "dS
ANIWTIOUNT ONINITD3A
INIW/SIEDILIVHIS 411
ONAd SNILYY3dO

aNnd NOTLWAONNDS

ONMNA AdYI¥S ¥3HOVIL Y10l

AYYIYS HAHOYIL D@V
AYd a3aoN3I1¥3

AdNS 03 dS
LHIWTICHNT HNINITO3A
AUVIVS INLLIVEId0
GNNI AYYIVS ¥3HDOVHL

FLIL aNnd

48/annd

$CiTS+ T IWIL
6INE/ET/ 00 3lva
YHOMIIN ¥ILNSWOD TOOHDS JI 1M SYSNVIHY



Report
Staffing



STAFFING REPORT:
The high schoaol, as of May 1, had the following open positions:

Math (2.0 FTE),

English Language Arts (2.0 FTE),

Special Education Resource Room (1.0 FTE),
Sacial Studies (1.0 FTE),

Instructional Facilitator (1.0 FTE),

CTE FACS (1.0 FTE),

CTE Business (1.0 FTE),

ALE teacher (1.0 FTE),

Counselor (1.0 FTE),

Music (1.0 FTE).

T T Tm e ap oW

The elementary school, as of May 1, had the following open positions:

a. Art (0.5 FTE),
b. Physical Education (0.5 FTE),

Music (0.6 FTE), _

. Instructional Facilitator {1.0 FTE),
K-4 Classroom Teachers {3.0 FTE),
5-6 Classroom Teachers (4.0 FTE),
g. Special Education (1.0 FTE).

heoaon

The district level, as of May 1, had the following open positions:

©ep o

PBIS Behavior Coach (1.0 FTE),
Administrative Assistant (1.0 FTE classified salary schedule),

Student Success Coordinator/School Improvement Support (1.0 FTE),
Tech Support/Repair (1.0 FTE classified salary schedule),
Technology Integration Coach {0.5 FTE).

RIF or Partial RIF notices were provided prior to May 1, 2019, Budget expenditure
reductions resulted in the elimination of the following positions:

Se o0 oo

Core Teachers (4.0 FTE; 1 math, 1 English, 1 social studies, 1 science),
Dean of Students High School (1.0 FTE),

Dean of Students Elementary (1.0 FTE),

Technology Director (0.5 FTE reduction},

Special Education Elementary (1.0 FTE),

Computer Science Instructional Facilitator (0.6 FTE),



g.
h.

PE Elementary (0.5 FTE),
Art {0.5 FTE}.

Assignment of staff is the responsibility of the superintendent. The following
reassignments were made following the approval of the District Staffing Worksheet

by ADE Fiscal Support Unit:

Mr. Coleman (previously high school Dean of Students) was assigned to the

P8IS Behavior Coach position.
Ms. Watson (previously part-time high school counselor pari-time Student

Success Coordinator) was assigned full-time to the Student Success
Coordinator position, assuming the duties of the School Improvement
Support position.

Mr. Luckett was assigned to the 0.5 Technology Integration Coach (he will
remain 0.5 as Technology Director).

Ms. Henderson ({previously part-time Computer Science Instructional
Facilitator) was assigned to Instructional Facilitator at the High School.

Ms. Duncan {previously special education at the elementary) was assigned
to the 5-6 grade level as teacher.

Mr. Bowies {previously elementary Dean of Students) was assigned to the 5-
6 grade level as teacher.

Ms. Brasfield {previously on ALP for special education) was assigned to the
5-6 grade level as teacher.

Ms. Thompson (previously ALP for special education at high school} was
assigned to elementary special education (creating an opening for special
education at the high schooil).

Tish Knowles (previously School Improvement Support) will be assigned by
the Commissioner as Superintendent.

Assignments pending Licensure:

Zandra Johnson 7% and 8% Grade Math and Algebra 1

LaFealle Long, CTE Business



Action Items:




Action Item 1.
Recommendation to
accept Resignations




Action ltem #1

Background Information:

Attachment(s) Yes X No
Fiscal Impact/Debt Request

Superintendent’s Recommendation:

Commissfoner’s Decision;

Approve Recommendation _ L~

Return item for more information

Recommendation to accept the resignations
of the following:

1. Delores Bodry - Elementary Music

2. Frederick Miller - Elementary 4th grade
3. Sophia Hughes - High School ELA

4, Annette Thompson - High School FACS
5. Mary Craft - 7th and 8th Math

6. Natasha Clay - Elementary Instructional
Facilitator

The following employees have turned in a
letter of resignation.

N/A

it is recommended that the Commissioner
approve the aforementioned resignations.

Deny Recommendation

Date 7!'““

Signature m—-‘ﬁ K
U Y4



Action ltem 2:

Recommendation to
hire




Action ltem 2:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Attachment(s) _x___ Yes NO

Superintendent’s Recammendation:

Commissioner’s Decision:
Approve Recommendation V/

Return item for more information

Recommendation to hire the following
staff;
Licensed Staff recommended pending proof
of certification eligibility
1. Kimberly Peoples — Secondary ELA
2. Kaiesha McGruder — Elem. Instructicnai
Facilitator
3. David Knight — 5% and 6™ Grade Teacher
4. Jannie Tackett —Elem. Art & P.E.
Classified recommended based on current
documentation
1. Flora Tate — Technology Support
2. Melissa Swanson — Administrative
Assistant

Based on the ADE approved SY 19-20
staffing worksheet the district posted vacant
positions. Interviews were conducted.
Applicants were selected based on
guallfications and in accordance with the
district equity plan. Applicants are
recommended pending proof of appropriate
certification and/or clearance by Child
Maltreatment and Law Enforcement,

As presented in projected hudget
See previously approved district staffing
worksheet.

It is recommended that the Commissioner
approve the recommendations to hire.

Deny Recommendation

10118

Com@oners S@ature G

Date



Action ltem 3:
Request to approve

contract with Jumping
Jelly Beans




Action [tem #3

Background information:

Attachment(s) _ x_ Yes No

Fiscal Impact/Debt Request

Superintendent’s Recommendation;

Commissioner’s Decision:
Approve Recommendation v~

Return item for more infoermation

Request to approve contract with Jumping
lelly Beans to provide speech, occupational,
and physical therapy per IEP in FY 20.

Students will receive speech, occupational,
and physical therapy during the school day
per their Individualized Educational Plan
(IEP).

Ju'mping Jelly Beans contract

518.75 per unit for services rendered by a
Speech Therapist, Occupational Therapist,
and Physical Therapist and $15.00 per unit
for services rendered by a Physical Therapist
Assistant, Occupational Therapist Assistant
anly when a student does not have
insurance to cover services.

It is recommended that the Commissioner
approve the Jumping Jelly Beans contract as
written and for FY 20.

Deny Recommendation

Date_ ]_l /H

signature __ Cotlon L
. Jd o




 mpndt

Haena; $20-5%- 0277
o F30-L574335

Contract to Provide Spaech, Occupational, and Physical Therapy Services 2019-2020 Scheol Year

This Agreement ig made and entered intoon_s 3 uly | 5 , 2019 by and between Earle Schoo
Bristrict, hereinafter referred to as the "Facility” ond f umping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy, 906 Fast
Matthews, Jonesboro, AR 72401, hereinafter referred o as “Speech Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physical
_ Therapist Assistent, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapy Assistant,” and

WHEREAS, Therapist and Facility desire to cooperate in the provision of speech, occupational, and physical
therapy zarvices ta students of Facility.

The parties ogree to the following:

i

This Agreement shall become effective on the above stated date and shall remain in effect for o
peried of one (1) year unless either party shail request, in writing, renegotiation of the Agreement.
Until such time as a mutually agreed upon revised agreement has been signad by both parties, the
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall control. Notwithstanding the forgaing, efther party may
terminate this Agreement, with or without causa, upen giving the other party at least thirty {30) days
prior written notice of intant fo terminate this Agreement,

The Speech Therapist, Physical Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant, Occupational
Therapist/Oceupational Therapy Assistant ngrees that the services to be provided will be those
services as set out by the scope of objective for physical therapy services. The Physical
Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant shell submit monthly statements to Facility for services
rendered for children whe do not currently have insurance services under Medicaid.

The Facility shall be solely responsible for the initial sereening of all the Facility’s students te
determine if a need exists for o referral for evaluation and determination of therapy services needed,

if any.

The Spzech Tharapist, Physical Therupis‘ﬁ/Physicc! Therapist Assigtant, Occupational
Therapist/Cceupational Therapist Assistant agrees that he/she will be respansible for providing his
own malpractice insurance coverage in such amounts and under such terms that are acceptable to the

Facility and to provide proof of such insurance to the Facility,

The Speech Therapist, Physical Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant, Occupational
Therapist/Occupational Therapist Assistant agrees he/she is licensed to practice in the Stafe of
Arkansas and will provide proof of Arkansas State Medical Board registration card,

The Speech Therapist, Physical Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant, Oceupational
Therapist/Occupational Therapist Assistant further acknowledges and agrees the he/she is not an
emplayee of the Fecility or of Earle School District but rather is an independent Contractor, and as



Ju
Jel

pingd®

Phene: [T0-019-0578
Fax: S20-477- 2285
such, acknowledges that there will not be any state or federal income tax withheld, or any self-
employment fax, social security, or FDIC withholdings Yaken but rather agrees that such withheldings
and obligations will be the obligations of the Therapist totally and completely.

7. The Facility agrees to pay Jumping Jelly Beans Pediatric Therapy $18.75 per unit for services
rendered by a Speech Therapist, Occupational Therapist, and Physical Therapist and $15.00 per unit
for services rendered by a Physical Therapist Assistant, Occupational Therapist Assistant only when a
child serviced, does not have insurance to cover services.

8. Jumping Jeily Beans Pediatric Therapy shall be solely responsiile for billing students (or the student's
parent or guardian) ard any third party payors, including, but not limited to Medicaid, for any and ell
servicee rendered pursuant to this Agreement, The Facility agrees to pay the above mentioned

_ amounts for those students whe da not have Medicaid services,

9. This agreement can be terminated at any time, upon the giving of thirty (30) days notice by either
party ta the other. :

10. The parties agree, that in the event, any portion of the Contract is determined to be void, that doas
not void the entire Contract, but only that portion that is directly affected.

Ao b Euowslasolz] 4 | N2 [fmulm ;129

MName: Facility Date Name: Company Date

Cwner: Jason Gardner



Action ltem 4:

Request to purchase
flexible furnishings




Action Itemn #4

Background Information:

Attachment(s} _ x__ Yes No

Fiscal Impact/Debt Request

Superintendent’s Recommendation:

Commissioner’s Decision:

el

Return item for more information

Approve Recommendation

Request for approval to purchase flexible
furnishings for new Earle Elementary School

Flexible furniture permits for muitiple
arrangements and enhanced student
learning activities. Professional
development in teaching with flexible
furniture will be provided to staff prior to
the start of school. The cost of the furniture
exceeds $10,000 which requires Board
approval. A separate order for student
storage units and teacher work stations is
under review.

»Quotes from Lakeshore Learning
Materials per TIPS/TAPS Contract Pricing
Region 8 - 180401

»Debt request in the amount of
$145,675.02

$145,675.02

It is recommended that the Commissioner
approve the request for furnishings for Earle
Elementary School,

Deny Recommendation

Date 72 I” h‘l

Signature %&,__\%\
J  a J



QUOTE 45692

I~ Lakeshore Learning Materlals
L ake Shore 2695 E. Dominguez Street Carsan, CA 90895
(310} 537-8600 (B0O) 421-5354
FAX: (310) 900-2189
www.lakeshorelearning.com

Bill-to: 49709 Ship-to: 88317

EARLE PUBLIC SCHOOL EARLE SCHOOI. DISTRICT

ACCTS PAYABLE 1401 3RD ST

PO BOX 637

EARLE AR 72331 EARLE AR 72331

(870)

Billto Email: _ Shipto Email:

Entry Date: 06/12/2019 Your Reference No.:K-2 INTERVENTION ROOM
Comment
DELIVER 7-10 BUSINESS DAYS ARO
PRICES GOOD FOR 90 DAYS.

FOB DESTIMNATION:FREE SHIPPING
DISCOUNT REFLECTED IN PRICES.

PLEASE REFERENCE QUOTE NUMBER
45692 ON YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

MARY HOBEL - QUOTE AGENT

PLEASE VERIFY SHIPPING ADDRESS
WHEN PLACING YOUR ORDER.

PER TIPS/TAPS CONTRACT PRICING
REGION 8 - 180401

Line Item Qty Description Price Extended

1 LC663 1 FLEX-SPACE W-W MBL RECT TABL $474.05 $474.05
Which consists of: :

1A LCL23344 1 4EA 23-34IN TABLE LEGS-CASTERS $0.00 $0.00

1B LCD663 1 W-W DESKTOP FOR LC663 $0.00 $0.00

2  LC664 2 FLX-SPC W-W MBL TRAPZOID TBL $464.55 $929.10

Which consists of:

M|A IR AA ia ] AMA ™™ MATRI AR ™ 1 F/oE /oA ST, EL N VN P



3 CN411 1 48X72 IN TEACHING TABLE $341.05 $341.05
Which conslsts of:

3A CCT48721T 1 48X72 HORSESHOE MAPLE TABLETOP $0.00 $0.00

3B CCL2130X%5 1 21X30 INCH LEGS-SET OF 5 $0.00 $0.00

4 LCe80 1 FLX-SPACE 42IN RND FLOOR TBL $265.05 $265.05
Which consists of:

4A LCT42B 1 TABLE, BOX, GUIDE FOR LC680 $0.00 $0.00

4B LCL1116 1 4EA - 11-16IN TABLE LEGS $0.00 $0.00

5 LC764GR 4 FLX-SPC 14IN PREM WOB CHR-GR $75.99 $303.96

6  LC405BU 2 FLEX-SPACE COMFY FLR SEAT-BU $52.24 $104.48

7  LC528BU 6 FLEX-SPACE 171N BALL SEAT-BU $18.99 $113.94

8 LC511GR 2 FLEX-SPACE WOBBLE CUSHION-GR $16.14 $32.28

9 LC513BU 2 FLEX-SPACE 13.5IN CHAIR-BU $37.99 $75.98

10 LC515BU 2 FLEX-SPACE 15.5IN CHAIR-BU $47.49 $94.98

Subtotal: $2,734.87

Freight Amount: $0.00

11.25% Tax: $307.67

Total:  $3,042.54




Action ltem 5:

Request for approval
of Resolution 19-02




Action Item #5

Background Information:

Attachment(s) __x__Yes No

Fiscal Impact/Debt Request

Superintendent’s Recommendation:

Commissioner's Decision:
Approve Recormmendation v

Return item for more information

Request for approval of Resolution 19-02 for
the Earle School District to utilize Federal
Aid Transportation Alternatives Program
Funds

The City of Earle and the Earle School
District collaborated to apply for
Transportation Alternatives Program Funds.
The Commissioner has previously approved
the MOU for this collaborative effort. The
funds will be utilized to extend the sidewalk
on the new elementary school site and to
repair the flashing caution light on Highway
64 in front of the high school. The
Department of Transportation, based on a
resolution by the Local School Board, will
permit the Earle School District to be the
grant sponsor and fiscal agent. This will
reduce paperwork between the school
district and city.

Debt Request and Resolution

$5000 matching funds required; $20,000 in
grant funds provided

it is recommended that the Commissioner
approve Resolution 19-02.

Deny Recommendation

Date 7/! /19

Signature Q&Qmﬂﬁ &-_.
O a9



Arkansas Department of Education
Debt Request Form for Non-Personnel Confracts & Services

Email form to:
District Name Earle Schaal District Flseal Sarvices ane $uppart Diviskon
District LEA # 1802-000 flazald

= NIRRT A e Tk A

Place an "X" in one of the following boxes:

New Confract/Service DReplachg Contract/Bervice :[Renewal of Contract/Service

O O
Fiseal Year of Expenditure 2018-2012
IName of Vendor TAP Grant
Type of Contract/Service e, Technokegy, Cleanhy, ele) Grant
Time Perled of Contract/Service wampicabiy) 1/29/2019
FTE | Budgat Unit _go00.0000.000.000.00__oanog 1.00 400
FTE | Budget Unit pososor-goeomes _avoon
FTE | Budgsat Unit (zeovwono.ansaenan  camnoy
Amount of Contract [ —r— $25,000.00

Plagse provide desciiption contract/ssrvice which Ineludes (tle and Justification of need.

Earie Scheol District is raquesiing to pay fo have the aafety lights near the highway of ihe high schoal campus and elementary campus replaced or addad. This
dfstrict must pay the kee and then be reimbursed through ihe TAP Grant for the gramt amount.

Is this confract/service necessary ta meet standards?

Did the digtict sxhauat all othar options prior to 1his contract/service request? Yes No
Is dhis contractservice Rnded wilh resiricted funds? Yes{ X | No
i yes, Is i approved in applicable plan? Ex: ARRA, ACSIP, alc. Yos Mo II| NIA
ls this contract over $20,0007 [ JYes[ % | nNo
if yas, please attach 3 bids 10 iha dabt requast.
's thfs contract over $20,0007 1 vee [X_] Mo
If yas, provide praof of zdvartising.
5 this conlractiservice indluded in the current year budgel? [ Yes [ x_] no

‘Attach 3 bids
‘Attach copy of contract
‘Aflach proof of advertising {if applicabia)

3 form does nof cnstitute a welver of state or federal laws governing scheal

oo L2217

iy slgnature below ceriifles the Information abova.is
Hatrcts.

Signature of Superintendent

I—_—IApproved [___.ll:lenied L___:IMnre Information Neaded

ADE Coardinator Signature Data

Comments:




RESOLUTION NO. 19-02
A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDS

WHEREAS, Earle School District understands Federal-aid Transportation Aiternatives Program
Funds are available at 80% federal participation and 20% local match o develop or improve
student safety in walking or driving to school.

WHEREAS, Earle School District understands that Federal-aid Funds are available for this
project on a reimbursabie basis, requiring work to be accomplished and proof of payment prior
to actual monetary reimbursement, and

WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use by the general
public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the proiect.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY EARLE SCHOOL BOARD THAT:

SECTION I: Eare School District will participate in accordance with its designated responsibility,
including maintenance of this project.

SECTION II: The Superintendent is hereby authorized and directed to execute all appropriate
agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above stated project.

SECTION IlN: Earle School Board pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the Arkansas
Department of Transportation to initiate action to implement this project.

THIS RESOLUTION adopted this day of , 2019,
Signed: dsél———k g
(_BOARIPRES(ENT
Signed;

SUPERINTENDENT




RESOLUTION NO. 19-02
A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF
EARLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDS

WHEREAS, Earie School District understands Federal-aid Transpartation Alternatives Program
Funds are available at 80% federal participation and 20% local match to develop or improve
student safety in waiking or driving to school.

WHEREAS, Earle School District understands that Federal-aid Funds are available for this
project on a reimbursabie basis, requiring work to be accomplished and proof of payment prior
to actual monetary reimbursement, and

WHEREAS, this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use by the general
public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the project.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY EARLE SCHOOL BOARD THAT:

SECTION I: Earle School Cistrict will participate in accordance with its designated responsibiiity,
including maintenance of this project.

SECTION li: The Superintendent is hereby autherized and directed to execute all appropriate
agreements and conifracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above stated project.

SECTION IllI: Earle School Board pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the Arkansas
Department of Transportation to initiate action to implement this project.

THIS RESOLUTION adopted this day of , 2018,
Signed: Q‘P&A——; #7{
_BDARD REESIDENT
Signed:

SUPERINTENDENT




Action Item 6:

Request to sell
Property




Action Ttem 6:

Ba und;

Fiscal Impact:

Aftachment:

Recommendation;

Commissioner’s Decision:
Approve Recommendation

Deny Recommendation

Request to sell Property.

The Earle Schaol District Board Meeting on July 24, 2014 started with
the sale of the sixth grade building at the Old Dunbar Campus. A state
insurance adjuster came to inspect the six¢h grade building at the Old
Dunbar Campus and concluded that the building was not up to code in
order to be insured. That resulted with the Earle School District having a
building with no coverage or liability protection at all. Thus, it was
recommended to be tom down or listed for sale. The Board agreed
unanimously to open up bids to sell the sixth grade building on the Old
Dunbar Campus. During the scheduled Board Meeting on September 27,
2014 it was documented that it was only one bid from Mt. Beulah
Church for the amount of $5,000 plus the cost of demolition and removal
of the building. It was recommended that the Board accept it with a
motion to do s0. So, therefore the bid was accepted. The District is
recommending to continue with the sale of the property.

$5,000 credit

Yes, board minutes, and receipts for demolition and removal

The Superintendent recommends to sell the property.

v

Retumn ttem for more information

Signature éfi.\ Date -7 ;: h 9
E% O d




7:54 Ill‘J ? {E'

Not Secure — earle.crsc.k12.ar.us

Earie Schicol District
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
A Coniral Gifice Bogrdroom
- Jduly 24, 2014
5:00 P

The Barle School Board of Directors hold their regular moathly mesting Thursday, July
24, 2014, of the Central Offics Boardroom.

{Board Presidens, Mr E. Cox, cailed the mevting to order and @ guoiem was estadblished
with these members prosant; M. B. Cox, Mr. A, Berry, Mrs. 5, Johinson, Mrs. A.
Weadherspoon. Alsn present were M. Nicks, Superintandent and My, Hicks, Dustuess
Manoger.

Mr. E. Cox: “Ws have e quorim. Has everyone had ag oppertunity to review the
minuies from oor last meeting fo see if there were any additions ot corrections to he
mnde? (There were no guestions or additions),

Mr. E. Cox: “If there aran't any questions, we will have the financis] repott from Me
Hicks."

M. Bicks: “We ended the month of Junts and the year 2013-14 with # Jegal balance of
one million, cighteen thousand dolkurs.”

Mr. B. Cox: *Does anybody have any questione for Mr. Bicke?® (There were mo
questions concerning the fuancial repury).

My E. Cox: *The remainder of the topics for discussion will bs brausht to you by My,
Micks." '

M. Nicks: “You should have in your packets & list of items we'll go over - starting with
the sale of the old sixth. grode building dt the Dunbor camipiss. Let me t61f you- te hislory
“of that building and why trhis to go.* “Lest fall w State insuranee adjuster came by here
aud went arvuind ad doked ot our buildings, At hatitimic, it became know fidt thm
‘uikding is no Tonger eble to be insured, whicl means that we ara nowin passession of s
udlding Hist has no coverage, ko liability protedtion at all, So, wéTidve i toar it down or
igell #” “My reconimendation ié that we self i, ‘If we don't 82l 1, we're potag to ricar”
the expense of twarlny it down and hauling it 0" (There wis-a birfef discussion-of the
advisabiliiy of selling tie binlding. The Bourd ggreed-with the-Superivendent’s.

recopimerndatios to pus the building up for sale, Mn E. Cox catled for amoilon tp solicit:
&ids for the sals of the old 0" grade building. Mrs. A. Weatherspoon motionsd and Mrs,
Jofinson seconded the motion, The motion carried unawimously o accept bids for the
sate),




7:56 oli F @)

Not Secure — earle.crsc.k12.ar.us

Earle School District
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Cantral Offtoa Boardroom
Seplamber 27, 2014
5:00 PM

The Bacte School Board of Directors held their cegular monthily reeling Saturday,
September 27, 2014, af the Central Office Bomdmom,

(Boowd Presidens, My B, Cox, called the meeting ta order and a uorum was established
with all merbers present: Mr. E, Cax, My A, Beery, Mr. C. Cax, Mrs. 8. Johnsa, and
My, A. Peatherspoon. Also present were My, Nicks, Superintendernt and My, Hicks,
Bustuess Manager. For the purpose of Board re-orgamization, My E. Cox briefly urned
the meeting over to My, Nicks. Al poskions were declared vacant. Ther, in auccessive
order of positions, the Board members acoepted motions and uuanimously voted to have
positions remuin ocoupied By current members that hold them. The meeting was ten
reiened 1o My, E. Cox to contimm presiding).

Mr. E. Cox: “Now that we have cotnpleted our Board re-stryciuring and established a
quorutn, lias sveryone had an opportugity o review the minutes from our last meeting to
see if there were any corrections to be mads, ar daes anyone havo any questions? {There
were no questions or additions)

Mr. E. Cox: “Ifnot, we will bave the financial report from Mr. Hicks.”
M. Hicks: “We are projecting o year-and balance of around $806,600,"

M. Nicks: “There has been 8 massive loss of revenuve dus o declining entollment. We
don't want lo project over 2 million and hen come up short. We don't want bo fuck inan
amount to the State Department and not have it accumte.” “Right now, we're a 616 K-
12, We're in good shape if we can stay there, We'll try 1o improve as school goos on.”

M E. Cox: “Aro thers any questions for Mr, Hicks?" “For the sake of our puests, I
don't know if you're aware of how our revenize warks, but thers are certain times of the
Year when we get cettain finding, so that's reflected in our balances.”

Mr. E. Cox: “The next topies for discussion will be Brought by Mr. Micks, the
superintendent.™

Mr. Nicks: “We're working to get our budget submitted by the 30%, o first thing
Monday we'll have that ready to go.”

Mr; Nicks: “Another thing is the sale of the & pradebullding. We have onstid from
Mt. Bouleh Church it tic smount of $5,000, 1 recomimend that we accept it snd Il néed

2 wiotion 1o do 5o (Mrs, Johuson motioned and Mr. Berry ded. The

Copy | Select All




7:56 _ at! T @)

Not Secure — earle.crsc.k12.ar.us

“carried unanimonsly. — with 8i: E. Cox abstatring - and the bid from My, Bealah Clnaeh
wary aucepted for the sole of the old Dunbar & grade building): )

Mr. Nicks: “The final tklog is Homecoming. There will be no parade. We're 2iill in
schop] improvement et the high school. We doa't wani the hassle of brying to pet the
State Department to approve getting gut to have a paradi. There's also a safety hagsls,
We can't gel assuratce of keeping cars from entering at any point in the route, We'll bave
Homecoming activitles that Friday sith dignitaries, parents and visitors in attendance,
So, thav's how we'll bandle that,” That's all 1 kave wsless vou have sometidng Huther.”

(At rhis poins, the Boand Presidens deferved 1o Ms. Branda Morvis and Ms. Carolpn Jones
to present thelr fustification for having o parade, A diseussion enswed with regard to the
possibitity of having a Homecoming Parade this year. Ms. Morris stezed that the parode
wag an event lovked forward to by the community and suggested that everyone
collaberata 10 vome up with a viable solutian se that the parade couid be continted
anuuaily. M. Jores concurred with Ms. Morsis' sentimenis. Mr. Nicks veplied with
redsons wily, ot this time, it is not feasible for the school io host o parode, He remarked
that perhaps next year we'll be fiarther along in our improvenient status and the situction
might iend itself ta change. The decision to not hold a parade stood).

M. Micks: “1'd like » brief Bxecutive Session.”™ (Mr: E. Cox ealled fov o motion to go
into Exeevdive Scssion. Mrs, Weatherspoou motionzd and Mr: €. Cux veconded, The
Board vwent inro Bxecttive Session,),

Y EXECUTIVE SESSION+

Mt E. Cox: “If there is nothing further, con we get a motion o adjonm? (Mrs.,
Johnson motioned and Mr. Basry sevonded, The motlon carried unanimously, The Boavd

mepting adjourned at 3:40 PM).

Board P‘resi;en£ Beand S% i

[0-3 -1
Da‘ﬂ ¥

Earie Schoel Districi
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Oclober 25. 2014



h .
Lo carmam =

00°0009¢%

PLOZ/LL/LL

PELE #100yD

IR |

... .Illirl

.__mwvvca ¥ uw itk DY

-
-

Iy

_un_m m__u._ .-._m Lt n_...uan.a

nu- u Y/ \\..Mmu_wnvq \<.w|\.

mzo cmm AW

v A0 MEOUG w
x. .wam ES VL _TU uz:o.n '
\ux\R _{“Cl.ﬂu. ‘A
el ........HN 0L WY vy
- 4N TreE = W e

. T AU 1SR HY NS N

L 2 0] . AR - -— 4
) - ]I.-“— .




